

Where the Forest meets the Sea – South Coast - Western Australia

NOMINATIONS FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS ON COUNCIL COMMITTEES

Following the Local Government Election, Community Member positions on various Council Committees & Working Groups became vacant.

Expressions of Interest are hereby called for members of the community who would like to sit on the following Committees & Working Groups (membership will continue for a period of 2 years, until the next Local Government Election in 2015, unless you resign in the meantime).

Name of the Committee or Working Group	Number of Community Member vacancies	Usual meeting frequency	Meeting Day (generally)	Meeting Time (generally)
Cemetery Advisory Committee	3	Quarterly	Wednesday	1.00pm
Disability Services Advisory Committee (including one position for a Health or Allied Health Professional)	5	Every 2 months	Wednesday	10.00am
Paths & Trails Advisory Committee	3	Every 2 months	Monday	1.00pm
Seniors Advisory Committee	1	Every 2 months	Thursday	1.00pm
Youth Advisory Committee (2 positions for persons aged 12 – 17 years)	4	Every 2 months	Wednesday	9.00am
CBD Development Working Group	1	Every 3 months	Tuesday	10.00am
South Coast Management Group	2	Every 2 months	Thursday / Friday	2 days – these meetings are generally not held in Denmark and therefore require some travel.

Further information on these Committees can be obtained visiting http://www.denmark.wa.gov.au/ourcouncil/councilcommittees which contains copies of Minutes and the Alternatively Charters. can contact Claire Thompson 9848 0300 email enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au.

How to apply?

- You will need to put your Nomination in writing, addressing it to the Chief Executive Officer and briefly outline which Committee or Working Group you are interested in and why you are applying for the position. Alternatively you may download a Nomination Form from our website at the address shown above.
- 2. Send your nomination to the Shire Office at PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333 or email to enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au by **no later than 4.00pm on Friday, 22 November 2013.**

Applicants are not expected to be advised of the result of their nomination until January 2014.

There is nothing preventing a Community Member who has previously been appointed to these Committees or Working Group from re-nominating for the position.

For further information please contact Claire Thompson on telephone 9848 0300 or email enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au.

Dale Stewart

Chief Executive Officer

PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333

Telephone: (08) 9848 0300 Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au Web: www.denmark.wa.gov.au

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for

Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working	ng Groups
Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.	Hous.1
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Female	CEO CEO
Surname: 2055	DIR OF FINANCE
Other Names: Judy	LIR OF PLANNING
Address:	DIR of WFRASTRUCTURE
	DIR of COMMUNITY
Phone Number:	TER EA
Email Address: Date of Birth:	
Name of the Committee or Working Group: CRMetery Advisory Committee	
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if re HAVE been on the Committee for Several year & would like Continue working with the group	e To
applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the	e Local Government
these provisions, please contact the Shire.	or more information
gned: 99th Date 1/11/13	
Pease note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely volunt tees or mileage claims are payable.	ary and no meeting
I HOW TO APPLY	
complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior to the	
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and can be	5 :
Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or	
• Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or	
 Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Deror Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985. 	nmark WA 6333;
or or	
• Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.	

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for

Shire Of Denmark

Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups | OCT 2013 Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations. OMM. Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Female COUNCILLORS Surname: COLINI FREDERICK Other Names: DIR OF FINANCE Address: DIR of PLANNING HR of INFRASTRUCTURE Phone Number: R of COMMUNITY Email Address: Date of Birth: Name of the Committee or Working Group: Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required) In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Local Government meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more information on these provisions, please contact the Shire. (aylen Date 31-10-2013 Signed: Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary and no meeting fees or mileage claims are payable.

HOW TO APPLY

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
 or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au

NOMINATION FORM

Shire Of Denmark

INOM131055

THIS FORM CAN BE USED TO APPLY FOR

COMMUNITY MEMBER VACANCIES ON COUNCIL'S COMMITTEES AND WOR	KING GROUPS
REFER TO THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR THE CLOSING DATE FOR NOMINA	TIONS.
	ORG.25
PERSONAL DETAILS OF APPLICANT (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) MALE / FEN	COUNCILLORS
SURNAME: KEASY	CEO
OTHER RICHARD	DIR of FINANCE
NAMES:	DIR of PLANNING
ADDRESS:	DIR of INFRASTRUCTURE
	DIR of COMMUNITY
PHONE NUMBER:	OTHER
EMAIL ADDRESS:	
DATE OF BIRTH:	
PLEASE BRIEFLY OUTLINE WHY YOU ARE APPLYING FOR THE POSITION (A ADDITIONAL PAGES IF REQUIRED) I AND OTHERS STARTED THIS GROUP YEARS AGO. I WAS AWAY OVERSEAS AND FELL ILL 1996 – 2010. HAVE WISHED TO RE-ACTIVATE MY STANDING OF GROUP FRO SOME TIME NOW. I'VE WORKED WITH DISABILITY SINCE THE 64-68. AUSTRALIA FROM 1970 ONWARDS UNTIL RETIREMENT 1995-96. IN DISTO 2013.	S A LOT LATER WITH THIS 60'S. VIETNAM
IN APPLYING FOR THIS POSITION, I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT I WILL E COMPLY WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT MEETING PROCEDURES AND DECEDIAN FINANCIAL AND PROXIMITY INTEREST PROVISIONS. FOR MORE INFORMATED PROVISIONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE SHIRE. SIGNED: DATE 29 October PLEASE NOTE: ATTENDANCE ON COUNCIL COMMITTEES OR WORKING ENTIRELY VOLUNTARY AND NO MEETING FEES OR MILEAGE CLAIMS ARE FEED.	CLARATIONS OF TION ON THESE 2013 NG GROUPS IS

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working	Groups
Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.	INOM 13115
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Female	- 7 NOV 2013
Surname: Boyes	EPH
Surname: 130 JES Other Names: peter Kennuth	ORG-25
Address:	DON, CORR
	EQ
Phone Number:	R of PHANCE
Email Address:	R of PLANNING
Date of Birth:	R of INFRASTRUCTURE
Name of the state	DIR of COMMUNITY
Name of the Committee or Working Group: PISABILITY SERVICES A	Brich SORY
COMMITTEE.	
JENGON WORKING WOOK CEPOLO WITH DISABILITIES SPENT A NOWHABLE OF YEARS WOOK ST JOHN'S I MY. 17. HEMRING ROBLEN	SELF MAGE
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the I meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For on these provisions, please contact the Shire.	
Signed: 128/5 Date 07-11-2013.	
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntar fees or mileage claims are payable.	y and no meeting
HOW TO APPLY	

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
 or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Shire Of Denmark

Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

ER INOM 131157 Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations. Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Female FEWINGS Surname: COUNCILLORS Other Names: CEO Address: DIR of FINANCE DIR of PLANNING Phone Number: DIR of INFRASTRUCTURE Email Address: DIR of COMMUNITY Date of Birth: UTHER DISABILITY SERVICES ADVISORY Name of the Committee or Working Group: Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required) see altached In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Local Government meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more information on these provisions, please contact the Shire. Dale Jewings Date 1/11/2013 Signed:

Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary and no meeting fees or mileage claims are payable.

HOW TO APPLY

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
 or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

Dale Fewings



1.11.2013.

Chief Executive Officer P.O.Box 183 Denmark WA 6333

Shire Of Denna	वर्द
5 NOV ZUTE	
EPH	ļ
COUNCILLORS	
CEO	
DIR of FUNANCE	
OIR of PLANNING	
DIR OF INFRASTRUCTURE	
DIR of COMMUNITY	
OTHER	

Dear Sir

I am applying for the position of Community member on the Disability Services Advisory Committee, the application forms for which you recently sent me. I have been a member of this committee since March this year and have been active in liaising between this committee, Green Skills, (a Denmark-based not-for-profit organisation with a similar mission, regarding including disadvantaged people in community activities) and some members of the community whom I have invited and encouraged to take part in some activities funded by the Shire and by Green Skills, in preparation for the celebration of the International Day of People with Disability.

I have a Post Graduate Diploma in Special Education from Edith Cowin University and, although now retired from teaching, spent about 20 years teaching children and young adults with disabilities. Some of that time was spent in training young people with intellectual disabilities in work skills and supervising them on work experience both in sheltered workshops and in open employment. I have also spent several years teaching children with physical disabilities both in special schools and in mainstream education.

I am currently a Director of Green Skills and I believe that having a closer link with local services, provided for disadvantaged or disabled people, is enabling Green Skills to provide more opportunities for those people, in a more effective way. I have been able to bring to the attention of Green Skills, the needs of the Community as seen through the work of the Disability Services Advisory Committee and at the same time bring to the notice of the Disability Services Advisory Committee the availability of projects run by Green Skills which can involve people with disabilities. As a Not-for-profit organisation, Green Skills is able to apply for funds to run special projects which might enhance the lives of these people. The Disability Services Advisory Committee may have ideas for such projects or pilot programs. If I were reappointed to the Disability Services Advisory Committee, it may be possible for our two groups to work more closely together, in some small ways.

Although I do not have first- hand experience of working with elderly people with disabilities, I have members of my family who are employed in this field so I do have some knowledge gained through them.

I hope you will give my application some consideration.

Dale Jewing

Yours sincerely

Dale Fewings

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333





Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.

	applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE)	Male)Female
	INDS	
Other Names:	ADRIAN JOSEPH	
Address:		
Phone Number:		
Email Address:		
Date of Birth:		
Name of the Commit	ee or Working Group: DISABILITY	SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTE
Name of the Commit	ee of working Group.	SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTE
Please briefly outline	why you are applying for the position (attac	ch additional pages if required)
HAVE A PERSON	THE INTEREST IN DISABILITY SEA	AVICES AS I HAVE A DISABILITY
		HE CHAIRMAN OF THE DISABILITY
SERVICES ADVISO	RY COMMITTEE SO HAVE SO EXE	ERIENCE IN THIS FIELD
		ED DISABILITY ACCESS AND INCLE
	TO BE PART OF IMPLEMENT	
n applying for this po	sition, I hereby confirm that I will be boun	ad and comply with the Local Government
	sition, I hereby confirm that I will be boun d Declarations of financial and proximity	
neeting procedures ar	sition, I hereby confirm that I will be boun d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire.	
neeting procedures are in these provisions, pl	d Declarations of financial and proximity is	interest provisions. For more information
neeting procedures ar	d Declarations of financial and proximity is	
neeting procedures aren these provisions, planting in the provisions in the provision in th	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013
neeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Signed: Please note: Attendance	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 roups is entirely voluntary and no meeting
heeting procedures are in these provisions, plained: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Deumark
neeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Description: Desc	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013) roups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Demnark closing date for utive Officer and can be:
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nominations. Applications	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013) oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark prior to the closing date for
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nominations. Application of Posted to: PO	Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013) roups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Demnark closing date for utive Officer and can be:
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nominations. Application of Posted to: PO	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark closing date for utive Officer and can be: 14 NOV 2013 Nom 13 116 7
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed in the season mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nominations. Application in Posted to: PO Emailed to: er	Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark closing date for ative Officer and can be: 14 NOV 2013 INOM 13 1167 EPH HOLL 1
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nominations. Application of Posted to: PO Emailed to: er Hand delivere	Date	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013) roups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark closing date for attive Officer and can be: 14 NOV 2013 15 PH HOLD. 1
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed in these provisions, placed in these provisions, placed in these provisions, placed in the Posted in the	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date Date De on Council Committees or Working Greare payable. Date of the Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Administration Office, 953 South	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 coups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark closing date for ative Officer and can be: 14 NOV 2013 1 NOW 13 1167 14 NOV 2013 14 NOV 2013 15 PH HOLD 1 16 Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
reeting procedures are in these provisions, placed in these provisions, placed in these provisions, placed in the provisions, placed in the provisions. Application of the procedure in the provision in the provi	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date Date De on Council Committees or Working Greare payable. Date of the Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Administration Office, 953 South	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Denmark closing date for ative Officer and can be: 14 NOV 2013 INOM 13 1167 EPH HOLD. 1 the Coast Highway, Denmark CLUMA 6333; CEO
reeting procedures are nothese provisions, plaigned: Please note: Attendances or mileage claims HOW TO APPLY Complete the Nomin nominations. Application Posted to: PO Emailed to: error or Faxed to: (08)	d Declarations of financial and proximity is ease contact the Shire. Date Date De on Council Committees or Working Greare payable. Date of the Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Shire Administration Office, 953 South	interest provisions. For more information (2/11/2013 oups is entirely voluntary and no meeting Shire Of Demark closing date for ative Officer and can be: 1 4 NOV 2013 INOM 13 1167 EPH HOLD. 1 OIR OF FLANNING DIR OF PLANNING DIR OF PLANNING DIR OF PLANNING DIR OF PLANNING DIR OF PLANNING

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333
Phone; 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website; www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.

Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Female
Surname: BIRDSEYE
Other Names: CALOLYN STROUD Address:
Address.
Phone Number:
Email Address:
Date of Birth:
Name of the Committee or Working Group: DIS ASILITY SERVICET ADVISCRY
COMMITTEE
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required)
Place see attached letter.
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Local Government
meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more information these provisions, please contact the Shire.
Signed: Date 20th Now 2013
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary and no meet fees or mileage claims are payable.
HOW TO APPLY
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior to the closing date f
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and can be:
Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
 Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 633
or
• Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

20 November 2013

Mr Dale Stewart
The Chief Executive Officer
Shire of Denmark

Dear Mr Stewart

I wish to nominate for a community member vacancy on the Disability Services Advisory Committee.

My previous community involvement since moving to Denmark 7 years ago has included: 4 years as a member of the Denmark Hospital Advisory Group; 3 years as an administrative member of the Denmark SES; Past President of the Denmark Probus Club and I am currently the Treasurer for the Denmark Crafty Quilters Group. I am also a member of the Denmark Over 50's Association.

I think the above indicates my keenness to be involved in the community in which I live and to make a contribution.

My past working background has included 22 years working for the Cancer Council of Western Australia, of which 6 years were spent with the Heart, Cancer and Arthritis Doorknock Appeal – 3 years as Secretary/Treasurer and 3 years as State Director. Prior to retirement I worked for nearly 10 years with the Cancer Council in an administrative role at the Cottage Hospice in Shenton Park.

My empathy for those in the community who have illness or disability is strong and I hope to have an input into the decision making that could enrich their lives.

Yours sincerely,

Carolyn Birdseye

Lyn Bushiya

Shire Of Deumark

INOM 1311 7 6

INOM 14 FRANCE

INOM 14 FRANCE

IN OF COMMUNITY

OTHER EA

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333 Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

	INOM13119
This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working G	COURSO NOW ONE
	Od Ba 3 MOM VOIR
Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.	ЕРН
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male Female	HOLD-1
Surname: HARWOOD	COUNCILLORS
Other Names: DIANE ISABEL	CEO
Address:	DIR OF PERSONE
	DIR OFFLANNING
Phone Number:	DIR OF INFRASTRUCTURE
Email Address:	DIR of COMMUNITY
Date of Birth:	OTHER
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required that BEEN A MEMBER OF THIS COMMITTEE SOME YEARS, AND WOULD LIKE TO CONT	FOR
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Loc meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more on these provisions, please contact the Shire.	
Signed:	
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary a fees or mileage claims are payable.	and no meeting
HOW TO APPLY	
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior to the clo	osing date for
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and can be:	
 Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or 	
 Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or 	
Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmar	k WA 6333;
or	

Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working G	roupse of Denni
Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.	I NOM 1311 S
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male Female	
Surname: ADAMS	EFH .
Other Names: ANDI	ACO.I
Address:	ore
	DIS of FUNCTURE
Phone Number:	DID at 55 \$324610
Email Address:	DIG of ISSUE OF DISCIPLE
Date of Birth:	DIR of COMMENSATE
Name of the Committee or Working Group: PATHS +TRAILS ADVISORY COMMITTEE	ATUED
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if require I am enothwastic to see the construction and mainter pedestrian and cycling facilities in the Shine of Denman to their full potential. I believe that such facilities can enhance the comminity's well-being and attractiveness future. I am keen to continue my advisory role on this comministic to the comministic contribution c	nance of k brought ronly is into the
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Locameeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For moon these provisions, please contact the Shire.	al Government
Signed:	nd no meeting
fees or mileage claims are payable.	

HOW TO APPLY

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Wo	orking Groups
Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nomination	ns. Shire Of Denmark
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / F	emale 1 4 NOV 2013
Other Names: USA	HOLD. I
Address:	COUNCILLORS
	CEO
Phone Number:	DIR of FINANCE
Email Address:	DIR OF FLANNING
Date of Birth:	DIR OF INFRASTRUCTURE
Name of the Committee or Working Group: PATHS + TRINGS BOUSDRY	COMPLETES
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages I would like to continue to contribute to the Mainte Developement of the Paths + Trails for PEOESTI + LICENSTS IN THE DENHANC STINE. I AMA KE HOLLISTS IN THE DENHANC STINE. I AMA KE HOLLISTS I SOMETIMED CICLIST: I HAVE A YOUNG A REPERSENTATIVE COMMUNITY MEMBER. In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with	WALLER + FAMILY + FEEL 1 A
meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions on these provisions, please contact the Shire.	s. For more information
Signed: Date 11-11-13.	
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely vertees or mileage claims are payable.	oluntary and no meeting
HOW TO APPLY	
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior	to the closing date for
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and of	an be:
 Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or 	
Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or	
 Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway 	, Denmark WA 6333;
or	

Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.

Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE)	Male / Female
Surname: 018 rien	
Other Names: Dennis James	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Address:	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Phone Number:	
Email Address:	
Date of Birth:	
Name of the Committee or Working Group: Seriors Ac	luisory Committee
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach a	additional pages if required)
As a senior member of the Denma	
past 10 years, and a past-President	
Club, I take a keen interest in the new	
to Denmark seniors, Having previously s	
Kalbarri Heatth Board and The Kalbarri De	
Laure experience in representing the religions	de comment hissociation, I
have experience in representing the new	(see attached)
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound a	
meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity inte	erest provisions. For more information
on these provisions, please contact the Shire.	
Signed: Date	20/11/2013
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Group	os is entirely voluntary and no meeting
fees or mileage claims are payable.	
HOW TO APPLY	
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of D	
manipotion Applications would be addressed to the Chieffer and	0.00

nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and can be:

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

Page 2 of 2 continued: to Council and State Government agencies. I attended the recent Seniors Housing Forum and have a particular interest in the housing, transport and aged care accommodation needs of Denmark's

seniors

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333 Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



OTHER

Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

	of Applicant (BLOCK LETT	EKS PLEASE)	Male Female
Surname:	HINDS		
Other Names:	ADRIAN	JOSEPH	
Address:			
DI 17 1			
Phone Number: Email Address:			
Date of Birth:			
Name of the Corr	nmittee or Working Group: \(ZENIORS ADVI	isony committee
Please briefly out	line why you are applying for	the position (attach	additional pages if required)
1 HAVE A	F INTEREST IN T	HE SUBJECT	AS I AM A SENIOR
	"AGING IN PLACE		
1 WAS CH	HIR DERSON OF THE	SENCORS ADV	ISORY COMMITTEE WE DUM
THE LAST	SHIRE ADMINISTRAT	TION AND WE	WORKED THROUGH THE
CARE SURVED	IMPLEMENTATION	PLAN. HOWE	ever the implementati
EMAINS UN	FINISHED AND I WIS	SH TO SEE i	TTHROUGH -
neeting procedure	es and Declarations of financia		and comply with the Local Governmenterest provisions. For more information
neeting procedure on these provisions	es and Declarations of financia s, please contact the Shire.	al and proximity in	
neeting procedure in these provisions signed:	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A final declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. I declarations of financials and financials are contact the Shire.	al and proximity in	nterest provisions. For more information
neeting procedure in these provisions ligned:	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. Additional Committee and are payable.	al and proximity in Date es or Working Grou	terest provisions. For more information of the state of t
n these provisions ligned: lease note: Attendess or mileage class HOW TO APPI	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. Additional Committee and are payable.	al and proximity in Date es or Working Grou	terest provisions. For more information
igned: lease note: Attendes or mileage cla HOW TO APPI Complete the N	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. Additional Committee and are payable.	al and proximity in Date es or Working Ground it to the Shire of	terest provisions. For more information of the glosing date for ive Officer and can be:
igned: lease note: Attentes or mileage cla HOW TO APPI Complete the Nominations. Applications	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date by sor Working Ground to the Shire of the Chief Execut	Denmark prior to the closing date to ive Officer and can be:
reeting procedure in these provisions digned: Please note: Attendess or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes. Apple of the Normal complete the Normal	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Ground to the Chief Execute 6333; or	terest provisions. For more information of the glosing date for ive Officer and can be:
reeting procedure in these provisions ligned: Please note: Attendess or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes. HOW TO APPI Complete the Nonominations. Appinominations. Appinominations. Appinominations. Emailed to	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Growth to the Shire of to the Chief Execut 6333; or tau; or	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 1
reeting procedure on these provisions and these provisions are described by the season of the season	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Growth to the Shire of to the Chief Execut 6333; or tau; or	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 1
reeting procedure on these provisions and these provisions are designed: Please note: Attendess or mileage classes or mileage classes are mileage classes. HOW TO APPI Complete the Nonominations. Apple of the Posted to: Emailed to	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Growth to the Shire of to the Chief Execut 6333; or tau; or	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 12 11 2013 13 14 15 16 14 NOV 2013 15 16 16 16 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 19 18 18 10 18 18 10 18 18 11 18 12 18 13 18 14 18 15 18 16 18 17 18 18 18
reeting procedure on these provisions figned: Please note: Attendees or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes. HOW TO APPI Complete the Nonominations. Apping Posted to: Emailed to: Hand deliver	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Growth to the Shire of to the Chief Execut 6333; or tau; or	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 1
reeting procedure on these provisions figned: Please note: Attendees or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes. HOW TO APPI Complete the Nonominations. Apping Posted to: Emailed to: Hand deliver	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date is or Working Growth to the Shire of to the Chief Execut 6333; or tau; or	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 1
reeting procedure in these provisions igned: Please note: Attentees or mileage classes or mileage classes or mileage classes. HOW TO APPI Complete the Nonominations. Appi Posted to: Emailed to: Hand delivor Faxed to:	es and Declarations of financials, please contact the Shire. A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Date es or Working Ground it to the Shire of the Chief Execut 6333; or the control of the Chief Execut or the Office, 953 South	Denmark prior to the closing date for ive Officer and can be: 1

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male (Female)
Surname: TAYLOR
Other Names: LINDA HELEN
Address:
Phone Number:
Email Address:
Date of Birth:
Name of the Committee or Working Group: SENIORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required)
I have a keen interest in the wellbeing of seniers in our communit
I work as a support services coardinator at HAWHORN HOUSE
Alzheimers wa and feet I could benefit those within our local
Community with my experience a knowledge to have connection.
within this rde combined with my occupation I envisage a positive
od-come for senices
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Local Government meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more information on these provisions, please contact the Shire. Signed: Date 14/11/2613
Signed:
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary and no meeting fees or mileage claims are payable.
HOW TO APPLY
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior to the closing date for
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and can be

nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333
Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.

Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male / Example 2	male
Surname: STITT	
Other Names: RAY	
Address:	
Phone Number:	
Email Address:	
Date of Birth:	
Name of the Committee or Working Group: Youth CENTRE ADVISORY	COMMITTEE
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages	
I have a deep interest in the youth of Den	malle. I have
Coached socies at primary a high school, wo	hed at the
Demmark Ag College on campus and ina m	
capacity, and am involved with the Denmark	
Network of also work with young people with	horses and over
youth froup programs. I feel of have something to	o contribute as
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. on these provisions, please contact the Shire.	the Local Government For more information
Signed: Date 8/11/2013	
Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely vol	
fees or mileage claims are payable.	
	Shire Of Denmar
HOW TO APPLY	
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the Shire of Denmark prior to	0 1004 /1117
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer and ca	n be LNOMIZIES
 Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or 	Ma. I
	COUNCILLORS
Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or	CEO
 Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, 	Denmark WA 6338.
or.	DIR of FINANCE
or	DIR of FINANCE DIR of PLANNING
	DIK OF FINANCE
• Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.	DIR of PLANNING

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333
Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries/@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au



Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations.

D ID S C. L C. C	FACE) Mala (Second
Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PL	LEASE) Male (Female)
Surname: COTTAM	<u> </u>
Other Names: DAWN Address:	, a6
Address.	
Phone Number:	
Email Address:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Date of Birth:	
Name of the Committee or Working Group: <u>CBD</u>	DEVELOPMENT WORKING GROUP
Please briefly outline why you are applying for the posi	ition (attach additional pages if required)
DENMARK HAS SGEN MANY CHANGE	AND THERE ARE MANY MORE TO
Change. I LIVE AND WORK IN THE	
A MEMBER OF THE GROUP THAT	
THOSE CHANGES AND MAINTAIN T	THE CHARACTER OF THE TOWN.
PLEASE SEE ATTATCHED SHEET	
MY NOMINATION	
In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I wi meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and p on these provisions, please contact the Shire. Signed: Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or We	Date 11 December 2013
fees or mileage claims are payable.	a. Gallanggaanakkistan ay angkagaban maalankan na aan anakanan magaabaa angkasa sa a
HOW TO APPLY	
Complete the Nomination Form and submit it to the	e Shire of Denmark prior to the closing date for
nominations. Applications must be addressed to the C	
Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; o	
Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or	
Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office	, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
or the second se	
• Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.	remendent en progression and an entre entre entre en direction de la constant de la constant de la constant de

DAWN COMPAN

In support of my application to become the Community Member on the CBD Development Working Group I am pleased to submit the following:

- My Employer, Denmark Travel supports my Involvement in the Working Group.
- I have lived and worked in Denmark for 9 years and am thus very familiar with the development of the town and the need to aspire to meet the Vision of the Shire.
- I have a good understanding of the facets that drive the Shire which include: Land Use and Town Planning, Economic Development, Environmental Management and the required Services to the Community.
- I am very familiar with the adopted Local Planning Strategy (LPS).
- I am passionate about the need to preserve Denmark's character and lifestyle which can be sustained through careful planning, whilst at the same time acknowledging that Denmark requires a robust economy to meet the aspirations of local business in further development.
- I have met Bruce Smith who for a number of years held the position of Community Member on the Streetscape Group. I have learnt from him the type of role that is required of the Community Member, and appreciated his advice on how best to achieve an outcome both suited to the development of the CBD and the aspirations of the community.
- I look forward to being given the opportunity to contribute positively to the development of Denmark's CBD, to being a proactive member of the Group whilst at the same time being a Team Player.

953 South Coast Highway (PO Box 183), Denmark WA 6333

Phone: 9848 0300 • Fax: 9848 1985 • Email: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au • Website: www.denmark.wa.gov.au

Shire 9 On Division 10 4 DEC 2013 1NOH 13 12 102

Nomination Form

This form can be used to apply for

Community Member vacancies on Council's Committees and Working Groups

Refer to the advertisement for the closing date for nominations. IR of FINANCE PLANNING Personal Details of Applicant (BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE) Male Female of INFRASTRUCTURE Surname: Other Names: Address: Phone Number: Email Address: Date of Birth: Name of the Committee or Working Group: PARRY BEACH VOLUNTEER MANAGEMENT GROUP. Please briefly outline why you are applying for the position (attach additional pages if required) COASTAL ORBANIZATION RE INVOLUED INFORMATIONI. In applying for this position, I hereby confirm that I will be bound and comply with the Local Government meeting procedures and Declarations of financial and proximity interest provisions. For more information on these provisions, please contact the Shire. Date 20/NOV 201 Signed: -Please note: Attendance on Council Committees or Working Groups is entirely voluntary and no meeting fees or mileage claims are payable.

HOW TO APPLY

- Posted to: PO Box 183, Denmark WA 6333; or
- Emailed to: enquiries@denmark.wa.gov.au; or
- Hand delivered to: Shire Administration Office, 953 South Coast Highway, Denmark WA 6333;
 or
- Faxed to: (08) 9848 1985.

